
From:                                 customer.services
Sent:                                  25 Sep 2019 16:04:38 +0100
To:                                      Int.Planning.Help
Subject:                             AB - FW: App Ref: DC/19/0834/RM - Land NE Haverhill

 
 
  
From: Philip Raiswell <Philip.Raiswell@sportengland.org> 
Sent: 25 September 2019 15:33
To: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: App Ref: DC/19/0834/RM - Land NE Haverhill

 
Sport England Ref: PA/19/E/WES/52173
 
FAO Penny Mills
 
Dear Penny,
 
Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application.
 
The site is not considered to form part of, or constitute a playing field as defined in The Town and 
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 (Statutory Instrument 
2015 No.595), therefore Sport England has considered this a non-statutory consultation.
 
Sport England has no additional comments to add to our representations dated 14 May 2019, when we 
objected to the application given the lack of information on formal sports provision.
 
We would be grateful if you would advise us of the outcome of the application by sending a copy of the 
decision notice. If you would like any further information or advice please contact me at the address 
below.
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Philip Raiswell 
Planning Manager

E: Philip.Raiswell@sportengland.org
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The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email and any attachment in error, and 
that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If you 
voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance 
with its Privacy Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found here 
https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/ If you have any queries about Sport England’s 
handling of personal data you can contact Erin Stephens, Sport England’s Data Protection 
Officer directly by emailing DPO@sportengland.org 
******************************************************************* This email is 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email 
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. 
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are 
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising 
from the use of this email or attachments. 
********************************************************-W-S- 
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